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®1250 8@ 308D

Economical & Safe
Driving

Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/
program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained
Workshop on All DOS & MSOs of 10 days 192,000.0 Local -
Business Writing PFD 0
The Speech craft All Staff Grade 10 days 200,000.0 Local -
Program Officers of PFD 0
Roles & 2 Office Assistants 2 days 20,000.00 Local -
Responsibilities of
Office Assistant
Scientific, 2 Drivers 2 days 12,000.00 Local -
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Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/
program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained

Skills 2 Drivers 2 days 20,000.00 Local -
Development of
Drivers
English Language | All DOS & MSOs of 4 Days 52,000.00 Local -
Training Program | PFD
Public Finance All officers of PFD 1 day - Local -
Management
Training Program
e-GP capacity All officers of PFD 2 days - Local -
Building Program
Al ozt &m0 ( Ms. U.R.V.D.S. lday - Local -
Artificial Weerarathna/DO,

rumcia Ms.H.M.C.K.
Intelligence) Kmari/DO,
8Eag mabe Ms. P.W.S.
oec Amarasena/DO
B85 ¢
BBe® yne
2300 ®2(0d
Training on Ms. A.D.D 5 days - Local -
Introduction to Tharaka/AD,
Financial Ms. P.K.D.N.
programming and Kumari/AD
Policies
Global Mr. E.A. 2 days - Foreign -
Procurement Rathnaseela/DG
Summit 2024
ADB: Government | Mr. M.M. 3 days - Foreign -
Communications | Noufal/ADG
Professional
Forum
Board of Directors Mr. P.V.B.P. 4 days - Foreign -

Meeting of Asian
Infrastructure Bank
(AlIB) March 2024

Sisiranandana/ DD
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Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/

program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained

Sustainable/ Mr. E.A. 2 days - Foreign -

Green Public Rathnaseela/DG

Procurement

Expert group

meeting

Seminar on Digital Ms. S.G. Pathirage/D | 14 days - Foreign -

Economy and

Industry

Integration under

the Global

Development

Initiative

Seminar for Young Ms. W.H.A. 14 days - Foreign -

Diplomats from Sri | Wimalajeewa/D

Lanka

First Mid-Career Ms. W.K.D. 11 days - Foreign -

Training Danstan/D,

Programme for Ms. P.K. Erasha

Island Services Hansini/ DD

Officers of Sri Lanka

under the ITEC

Seminar on Ms. W. Mallika 14 days - Foreign -

Medium to Long- Perera/ AD

Term

Development

Planning for

Development

Countries

Electronic Mr. E.A. 3 days - Foreign -

Government Rathnaseela/DG

Procurement ( e- Ms. K.A.W.

GP) System Fernando/D,

Development, Ms. W.H.A.

Implementation Wimalajeewa/D,

and Rollout in Sri | Mr-BJ.L.S.

Lanka Rodrigo/PM
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Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/
program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained
Impact of Digital Mr. E.A. 4 days - Foreign -
Money/ Central Rathnaseela/DG
Bank Digital
Currencies in Fiscal
Operations
Seminar on Ms. 14 days - Foreign -
Financing & C.H.Ranatunga/D
Financial
Cooperation
Management for
BRI Countries
Board of Directors | Mr. P.V.B.P. 4 days - Foreign -
Meeting of Asian | Sisiranandana/ DD
Infrastructure
Bank
Constituency
Meeting 2024
(June)
ADB: Mr. P.S.S. 5 days - Foreign -
Strengthening the | Wijerathne/ ADG,
Asia Pacific Public | Ms. KA.W.
Electronic Fernando
Procurement
Network
A Knowledge Mr. E.A. 5 days - Foreign -
exchange visitto | Rathnaseela/DG
the National Ms. K.A.W.
Informatics Fernando/D,
Centre, New Delhi, | Ms.- W.H.A.
India Wimalajeewa/D,
Seminar on Mr. M.M. 7 days - Foreign -
Financial Strategy | Noufal/ADG
for the BRI Partner
Countries
Third East Asia Mr. E.A. 2 days - Foreign -

Forum

Rathnaseela/DG
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Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/
program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained
ADB: Ms. S.G. Pathirage/D | 3 days - Foreign -
Strengthening the
Asia Pacific Public
Electronic
Procurement
Network,
International
Procurement
Workshop
Training on "Life Ms. W.H.A. 4 days - Foreign -
Cycle Costing (LCC) | Wimalajeewa/D,
within Sustainable
Public
Procurement (
SPP)
ADB: 2024 Mr. A.N. 2 days - Foreign -
Regional Public Hapugala/ADG
Sector Accounting
Forum
Seminar on Mr. P.V.B.P. 14 days - Foreign -
Application and Sisiranandana/ DD
Management of
PPP Model for Sri
Lanka
ADB: South Asia Mr. J.M.U.P. 3 days - Foreign -
Portfolio Forum Jayamaha/D
2024
IMF: SARTTAC Ms. Moratuwage 13 days - Foreign -
Training on Fiscal Leelani/DO
Policy Analysis
ITEC: Sharing the Ms. K.G.S. 12 days - Foreign -
Indian Accounting | Maduwanthi/ DD
Profession Story
SARTTAC Training | Ms. N.H.W.N.de 8 days - Foreign -
on Institutional Alwis/ D

Sector Accounts
From

31




Name of the No. of Staff trained | Duration Total Nature of the Output/

program of the Investment Program Knowledge
Program (Rs.) ( Foreign/ Local ) gained
Strengthening the | Mr. E.A. 3 days - Foreign -
Asia Pacific Public | Rathnaseela/DG
Electronic
Procurement

Network (Phase 2)
10th Conference
the Asia Pacific
Public Electronic
Procurement
Network
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CoummILl QuUImYSILIL]

1.1. sl sd

QUMEl BIH (WNHTOWSHSIOIND 6TTLS QLTS 6UETHIGEMET, ST
QUM QU(HEUITUL LDMHMILD Q& 66| 60T 61 & 60V6TT, IBITL_19 60T
QUIBETTHTIGH O 2 L6l HTEHESHSMS gHUOSSID alamsuiley
BIJURLILSTGSGWD. TFTHRSGSHLID 2 6T6T eUeTmIGmeT el FeNssS
CHMAUGHET IHHINMEH @ HLILIGSTEY, QUITHETTSTT @LLIL&6T MM
afeoorelJWBIGHEMETEH  GOMEGD  aumsullsd  Smarss QUMS
6L 6T M 85 60) 61T UL LD (P H&H6UEDT FHMEMLOWITH LD S mOLIL|LD
LweTUR & Sleus! aF WD, QUITIHETTSITT aueT & & ull 6ot
QEFWELTL L) TFMTRISSEH DG GOL0855HEHEH G @enLGW LFsLr
BOU&GEms WwHmid  eursieumer Lifldeme 2 (HeuTs & e s mssmeor
MO WILDITS HMEMLDWITET QLM B (N&TenSSallD QFweLBHMmSI.
BevoTL&mev QUITHETTSTT Qeumnileml 2 MIF QFWISHGSWD, AF&HLLEF
Q&F WL M DI L_60T QUE JUWMISSHLILIL L GUGIT MG 6D 6T L
LweTU(GSSIFMGID, ATFTHISG BIF&G6flear QeleflliLienl &aeTenin
LM MILD QUITMILIL|600T [F6m6U 2 MG QFWIISMHESLD, IBITL_1q.607
GUINEHEHHG FIMHES CFmMaISHMET QIPBIGSHGSIL QUTEH BHIS
(NS&TOWS SO (LNEMMSEHET, QFUIGLUNMMEET DMHMILD Bl M6 60T IS 66V
FIH(HSHHMmHM6T CLMGGHTETEUS! SeUFIWILD.

1.2. BlMI6cU6TS 6T SNITCIHITEH (S, LI6v0T 8 Fa DM, GHITE &Ml & 6T
SMyGHTE S

"QUMEISSImMUIeL QeusflliLIenL &5 6Tenn, QUTMILIL &MV LDMHMILD
GFemal QIPMHIGHH Hwaimanm CILUMSS @0 BV QLITEH BHIS
QMG MM &L LemIDLIeML 2 (HeUTEHEGH60"

1600118 &a. M M)

"QUIMTE 15)153) Bl T6UTE 55 6V 2 _eiTerT S|eMLOLIL| & Em6IT U LD
1560 L_ (LD 60 (D 85 60 61T LL| LD 2 (HEUME GG 6V, SNNmEH QEFUIGE6,
oL lFevemerr Q&FUIS6, LGNS0, LeTLmMmIgGSen LoMmmMID QUITSIL
QUITMILIL &S MVGHEHTET &6 BlMIaIETHEIGmT Q&FWLGSSIN
LDhS BIJeUTs @GLoemev euailiLI(H\SSIS5en"

GIp T8 & MBI & 6T

1. QuUmsl BIH BIFTEEH) 2 6T6m 3emLNLIL|SEM6TULD
BOL(NMMEHMETLD 2 (HUTHEGHN, AUalmpsSH
QFWs, wwoUflFvemer QFWS, USILLNGS60
LOMHMILD L edTLIM MIGH 60 LM MmILD QUITEIL
QUITMILIL| &S MEVGHHTET &6  [HlMI6)60T IS 60 6T
QEFWLLI(HSSID LTHS BlFeuns @LO6mI6V
UILILI(H & SIS 6V.



2. QUTEISSHM BT Fenwl o2aHGallgHeH60 nmmiD
QUTEl BIH WsTIHEIGar 2 MUSEH  WHmID
FDeOHOUWITEOT LWeTUTL L 2. MIF QFUSMETSH
QUITEI& 85600785 (& 5> (615 &> & IT60T IBITL_ITEBHLO6OTM &
GWeMH&S (COPA) 2 56|56V.

3. SMHCUTMSW S LeoTmGeT Wmoin  Ameibhemner
HEOOTHME0lHH60, WLHIUMLIE QFUIS  LMHMID
LwsleTer Wemmuiley eurfl 96LeVTEH  AUHLOITEITS NS
FLO6USMETET &FMTE D) U Ta MISe06T T TUIS6V.

4. Qumsl BIGUWIN6T LWs6TeT WMmMILD 6l em6ors S m 6ot meot
UweTumlenl 2 Mm% QFUUSHHETS  LevGeum
GIBMTEH & MG EH &5 & T 3|MINEF & & & 6T /
5 60 600TS: S e IS 66T HLD 2 (HeUTHHLILILL BISH&HemerT
WS LIUTUIE Q&FUISE6) LDMMILD & 600T8s 60T & 55 6V.

1.3. WEHEHW QFWLLITH &ET:

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

QUTE BIF WWeETmWESIE Semmuiley Q&MeaTan&ES6T, QaMUITL ()
(DEMSGET DMHMID HEOL(NMEHMET IGHSHN, GCLILBSSIH6V,
2aHGSH, LHLILTLE QFUSHH, QFwWLB SIS0 HmID
NeTQSTLIS6V.

QuUTE BlmieleThiIsGafler LfleufsHEHemersensT Lile] Q&FuIeuH 60
QUIMEHIE SHTHEGS GWHEHEFHESG 256|560 MM HamGsifle
&ML &emer Qaleaflulbh s 2 aTefll L QLIMTSEIS 56008 GE & (L 6edledr
UflbgemTEHEameT QFWOLMRSSUFH QFTLI [HL6UL.5H 085606
THSHH6L.

8560078585 T LI U ITerT [ 60T 3119\ 85 60) 8 & 61T LM MILD FHE0UTE S TUL6Y
N EFTIeneT&H6T GMSHEH QST HL U5 605606 6T(H &5 6V.

FeMeooTEHGHET S Le0THIGET  WmmID  smefhener WGHLILTUIG
QUG CHem6lUITeT @)L Migerflel S ([HE S MmIs 6T (NTELMLIS560.

BIG LFwnmesorid 104 mmith 113 @6 g LiLenLufley H6TEHLIL 86T
MHMILD &N (H &H6VEEHESHTET GaHITH&HmM&E 56T U16| Q& IS 6.

L6V Geuml I|MDE F & G6T/ 5) 61 600T &5 55 61T 1 &5 611 60T SLp
ugproiflssliu@b BlISsaflar QFuGmener WS LILTUIE QFUIS
& 600155 T6001 5 55 60.

S|MLDF & & SH6ITT6V FiLNssLUL L I MDFFTeM6UT
GOIILTNE0TEHEHS5E BIH MDEFHHEG 56060015 5 6IT IS EH 5 G
QsTLiYemLw  ALwliuglilseT &MHs  S6UsmetllL]&HemerT
6ULPMHIGSG H6V.

QUTE Q&TETWSHN LeoTsHMme&Ter WHIIL, HmbsS mMID
LUwsnleem  GUMLL), QBMIWenm&EeT MM  BIWITWLDTeT
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Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

MGWTEDH6V, QeuefllILmLGHeTenn WMHMID QUTMILILE 8 M6V
AHWaimenm 2 MG QFUISMETE QLITIHLS6T, Lieooll&6T Lnmmin
L,CTFMET GFMAUSHEMET GQEHTETINGH6V QFUIAISMEHTET I J&FTHISH
QSBMETNSG 2 5T FwWeLbBSSIUTH CHFAW QLMIMSESH
GWHEG 250|560 WbOHmIb GCsemeuwmer  UFlbHalenTHemer
QULDTHIG H6V.

2 Wy WLL Q&TETWSG GUWdHEmer BlWSH0 WwMHMID g6V
LHLULT. (DG GWEHE6T 5K H560.

QuUME BloiaueTmisGeflal Q&MaTING) BLAIGGHMEST GSMHS
BHEHEIVEHMETE: Q&ML SJaSEHemSHmsL LUFTflésse nmmib
LSS S6v.

@ eVEF Tl ) -TFMHISH QLMIENS (e-GP) (LEMMEMLD Q&L [TLIT6oT
GUML® BLEUL) &60EEHM6T GLD MG &HIT6T SH6V.

QaueflBTL () STHTHMBIGET WMHMID @UTRSHH T LIewoi1&H6T epneud
BTN euflulilearn @meGs QFUWLILGLD 6T 60T H 860 6T
Saummsl UwetubhSSieug QsTLIUTES Geleflumey, QeleflBml(h
CauemeualTUILIL] MMID FMMIVT ONFF @6VEINSH GMhiGHLID
LDMHMILD GurLLmy CUTHG TS SIS 5) 61 600T 85 55 61T & 1 L_ 60T
62 (1H 6159 60)600T [H & B FH 606U LLITEOT [HL_6)1Y. 8601556061 6T(H & 55 6V.

S| J&FITHI G55 60T BIS Ul wev Q& 6m6VEIBITEH R MG 6T QUITEIG
QB MTETEN & 86M6T 2_(HEUTEHGUF 6V B MNEFF[HEHG 256 56V.
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1.5. Bemevors: &H6s B 6T SR W LNifleyser

1. BIS Nmeoormi&S6T LTS TLISH6 mmih wHIUMUe wmmib BIS WL Lifley
2. smevot1 L1 LN ifley
3. Q&meTpgev Lifley

4. BleumssLd, Hmedr GUM@® WM LuIMS L Lifley

1.6. 3|6MLDEF & /D) 66UOTE G EITLD /LOMEITEUOT & 6 LU 60T GBLh 2_6iTerm
1B M1 611 60T 11 &5 61T/ TH| G5\ LI M1 & 61T

- QUITBHS TSI -

1.7. QeuerlIBITL® 256l QUMD &BHSHS L LHISG6T LMW &8 6aI6L&6T (Fe0L g 5T6v)

BCrTUIW eeardlwd wHmIb LNQTehd TFmhiIss Hear Agence Francaise De Development (EU
wmmin AFD) eu&@weimiiledBphgl 4 WeveSlwer QWl&Es QLTLT BIS 2 salluL6r, g@ane 2023
@6 2 605 AIBIHULET @ LTl RUILBSHID MECULIWESSTOIS. Gehamasiuled) QLTS BIH
WSTMWSSIQID MHMID QUTMNILLSSMene) ausILGSSIN FLID @bHSS5 B)emeoors: s ers S er
D QFWLRSSLILUGHRMSE, @FHT cpevld @evsH el Q&meTwngey wWenm  (e-GP)
GDLUMSSLILLG QFWLBSSILGRMS.



02. 9ISHHWTWILD - (P6TCTHMLD LM MILD 6TH TS IT6V & 600T G6UOTITL L LD

QUMSIS Semm 1B M1 611 60T 161 85 61l 60T B BlJeUmssLD, QeuerflliLiemn L &5 eTemLn,
QUITILIL&EaMEY WLOHMID GFemel eUPESG AHWaMMIDETEr  SHCUTENS W
dSsEnsEE @ahbGaams CLLuGSSIL FoHs QuUTE BIH RUEESWD
SLLevwlenUll ugrmnifléas  Qumassienm  BIEH BliumssHe STF  BIHS
FeMeoOTESETID (NEGHIW LIGIG aURERMS. 3I56TLL., HeneoreHemsHMNEG @SI6aHIILILL
Licoofl s erflev, 2024 1D 21,6007 19.6V L edTeu(pLD LI6oof| &6 (WEHWILDTE

BlenmCeummLUILIL (H6TerTeoT.

02. BIMTLIQ6T HEOTL&MVS CHmeUW s @@hHES QUTE BIFH WM Eeud FLULLD,
FIaICHTF BITeooTW BIHWSH6T BIS elleusTrs &5 60 6oord:g6ems S 60r (Fiscal Affairs Department
of the International Monetary Fund) Q&meTemd aUN&TL (HGeusetfler GLp mIF, HL LG 6L
LHMID QUTGETTSTT ANNBSSH mDFSH WMHMID mndFRer G 2 66 LM
TN OOTEHHETEHT 60T QST 60T, 2024 S0 SLE0TIQET 44 QD @6vHS QUME B
(NS&TOGSSI6U FL LTS 2024.08.08 S(60TMI LITTMTEHLOTMSH 6V BlenmECeummUILIL LS.

03. QUM BT WasTmWLSESHa &L LanlIlnEGer Qumg BIS sefler QUM & mev,
GUMUTTeme, (LN&TMLNSSIaILD LoOmD &SLEUUT L auswliLi(hs S50, BIS
WSETMSSIAID QSTLFLTeT Blmialearll QUTMILIL&GameT Qgeafla|LBSSHSH0, alFe)
QFeva T L BlIiumssams aliLBSES wHmih Fmbs Cuiflear QUITIHETTSTYT
(PSTGESTET BIFHH QSHTaTamsGEemL CLLMSSID CHTHEESSILET BIHEH Q& TaTms
LOHMID QFWHMeNeTL QUTEHINEGESET 9Ule] QFUISNHES UFHWTES @HSHEF FLLID
BlenmCaummLUILIL Ql6Tensl. @bs&E FLLID BlenmCaummLUiLIL L &eor ellemereums 1971 Quld
SL,600TIQ.60T 38 QYD @ V&S BIFF FL LSS 6T LGS || @6t LiflayseT 8 LnHMID 14 LDMMILD
2003 QLD SLE0OTIQ6E0T 3 QD @VEHES ATF M WHETOMWSSIO (QUITMILILE) FLLID

AHWemel @& S G &FWIWLILIL (H6TeTer.

04. QuUmE Bl WsTWLSSHIE FLLID, SFULLLOLTIOTS 2 MISWmer wHmiD
SHEOTIQLILIMSG  AWeLI(BSSHEHFIQW  BIS &LLemolil wwMHoIbh QuUTEl  WSeSL(H
WwasTmwsSgsal  umdlwenmuier @amLy Gumearm UHW UGSHHEHE5STer
JOHUTH&HN6T 2 ([(HoUTHGUH 6V HealaTd QFNSH WS, @emel FISLSH W &HTeunisserley
BTEH  THTQ&HTEATEHD  Lew  BIFH FHEHE0EHMETES STLLUSMETET (D& WILDITET
(LD EOTIB LITH &5 60) 60T 85 61T TS 9|60)L_WLITETLD & IT6ooT 1L (b 6T6IT60T. Qh&H & FLLID
BlenmCaummLUILILLenssH QSTLIHSE, SITF BIHS HeneorsHerd 5T ol e
QEFEWELMSES LIV HLAIGGHMESHM6T 6ThHEHI. AHS BLaI|EHMHH6, QLTS B

(DS&TMDF FLLGMS TF 151 M1 611 60T M1 &5 61| 60T &HEM6VEIT 5 655G
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AMWSLUUGSSIUSMH&HTEH 2024.08.15 CHHUILL QUTE BIH SHHMM&HEMSE @)6v&HELID
3/2024 geo18l Qeueflul LIl L gl

05. QUTEl BIFH WETMWSSIF FLLESFH 6T G BIFH UWBIGHMeTsS &WMHILILIGMSETeor
Q&meTens UPSTL (HNSHL&HMET aULpMHIGLD CHTEHESR, HenmCalullesr; @ revor(h) 60 60oTE
QEwevmenisefledr @enenrsd FHemevenloulley @@ FMUILE Gwemel Blmiel HenmGaifl
QEFWEITETT BHLOUG&HNS 6THSHSTT. UHTLL., ATF BIHSG HemeorssHerd HenmCaifls
FeMeOTEHGETHRIGET, SMHEUTemSW  BIFI  Ngwumeaomseflesr S ool
RUWBIGNTH &GS Q&Moo LM JF BloeeTmgseT mmHmib  FiauCsHs HITeorl
BIHWSHer BIH aleausmrys Seneorsser  blLeori&seflar o selujLer B
S WemmEHmeTs SWMflEHS UmHHOTMSE. ISSIL6T, QUTEH BIFH WN&HTDGESI6UEF
FLLEReT S BlE, SO whmid QUTBeTTsTT UGBS OWDESFHES
QAPBIGLILLL v SH&TIHGmeT HeammGFl Q&EFWeMeT(hEHE  LOMTMHMIEUS M T
afssnmetl gflelliiy UipsflssiulLgl. Cuaih Qums B (WHTWSSeUEF
FLLEReT &  HeomGosfl QEFwWemeam(héiE eUPBISGLUULL FG&TFHISG 6T
FemCaflulledr LNpHEF QFWeTeTI&HET WMHMID QFTLILLW  HeamCaifls
FemeooTS:G6m  LIGoofILILIMeTT BTWSHBI&HEH&HEG WTHMm ATF BIS BIHS & enenrs:aHerin
QEFWELIL () euBRMSI.

06. QUITE BIH WaETMWSSIe FLLEF T S FULLLTal WMmmid FULLWFalnmm
PE&meaT @WREGUOSSISH @SB MU ESTEH DS S Uiy W]LT1G)
@UILLGSLILL G 6. @hsF FLLESHT S, FeomGFfl QFWeMeT 2|e06Ts Sl
FlLULTea BISHsemeTud LUFLA UMY, o6 QFWelmy mmin Cumumienelull@ e,
GBI THSHEAIMTIH TWSLILLL FLLSHNID Caumalsinms aUpmIsILLTS FL LTl
BISH&H6T QFHTLILTE 2 55T6HeM6T QILPMHBIGETLD. GO, 6THSQ6IT(H &L L LI, Fallnmm
BISWID @bss FLLID QaTLmslULL Brefledmha FweaL®Galiens BmsHeNGILw0,
GaID IGHM&EW BIFHGET @QBsE FLLID QFTLBSLULL BIefledmbhs
ABLSEFHDGET &HmeussliL@W. @aLlenn, Qsergey BIFH, SHULOL WwmHmid
QUITBeTTHTT JLINNBSSH SmESFT, HeomCFfl QFUIETETIHLET &eVHSTCLTRHS
Wm&, ebhseeurm FlLluFanmm BHeawun Q&TLY GCaleor(hDd 6r6rm (LDIg6)
QEFUISITE, HHME W Bl (b &FLLLILLT6l BISH WIS DTMHMEVTLD.

07. Guaild, FLLEFGWMer wHmID FLLOWTaLMHM BIS&ET QFTLIUTS, @QbHSS
FHeneori G aTd 2024, 11. 06.85HUILL QUME BIF &HmGHend @6 4/2024 @ ener 2024
QLD 9L 600TIQ 60T 44 QLD @ V&S QLIMS BISH WaETamng FL L& 6r LGS Vil @6t Lifley 39
@er B QeelWLuulL sFlLfBwWmer BISHSGET  WsmTer  gmUm(h SeneT
QEweLMSEIGN" aaTm FHemevlillley QeueflWl QeTengl. GMmULY FHHMMISGensHUN6L

7



GOIL_Lul GeTer NG &HerfledTLlg, FL LIS wmer B3\ & 6T QBMTLIUMTS
D FFGHEET6T QFWeTaTI&HaTTV FLFUGSUULL SN&Hen&Hsemer WGLILITUIG|
QFUWIEMHGL, FLLFHWTeT BIF&GaT QHTLIUTS Q&argel BIS, S L0l wmHmid
QUITBeTTHTT SNNHSH AMDFFHESG UFHSIMTHmM6T QIPBIGaISNHSLID @) Fevor()
FemCesfl  NpeHEF QFwemeTisefler  Fal(hsH HOevemd Q&ML (G
Blwdlgasliul (GeTengl. Guevd, Gumuly FlLsHer Wifla) 39 @er L, sFLLif&Hulmer
Lomid FLLFRWmm  BlEsalar QFweuTG&Eamer wWweanmliUbGSEHaus &M
UIHEEHGEH Sl SHUILLSHEHETE MDESH WMHMID Heneoorsser S aTifleer

QITaUP&ESLILIL (R eNPILIL600TT6) Snl L MBIG&H6eM6T L &) U|6TeTeor .

08. 2024 oylb SevoTigM&Teor LletTauBld smmolésansser Qeleflull  BLealg &Hend

T(H & & LILIL (b 6IT6IT6DT.

(). "@evmemn&EUuley T-QUMEIQHTETINGSE (WMl QFWLIHSSIGHE" 6T6dTm
FHemevLILI6v 2024.02.06 916 H&H U 08/2019(i)) QD @) 6VEHSH GMHM M &6 5.

(i). "Q&maTWSL UPETL (HHV&H6TL HHSHHBIGET" 6T60Tm HemevLiLley 2024.03.01
3B H&EH W 01/2024 94D @)6VE8 &M MM &N 5.

(iii). BIH RUMHIGHET CoHMemal, 1992 WMMILD 2020.0828 b HEHEHW QUTS BIS
FOHOMGENE @evdHan 01/2020 B wWeaimmler ghumbBensT HHESIUSMHEHTSH

QeuefluI LI L &mHml& e & &6.

(). PP ewrE . 113 - IF seieisserlear UIm SeTEbLIg &6eT nmmiD
(LGOTLIGOOTMRIG 6T "LI" SHeooTa:S60T BLD SHL60TH6T DMMID (LD 6DTLIE0T MhI 8560161
SETEHLIY QFUISNESTS 20240529 @6 Qeueflul_liLlL &Hmml&ans
Q@ 6v& &L 01/2024.

(<b). BIH RWHIG 104 DHDID BIS RWHEIG. 108 @ 6T FHUTh &erler HHSSLD
(EHmN&Hms @)6v. 02/2024 2024.05.29 eTeoT GEH UL L LILIL L&)

(@). QUMSINGHEHHEG CFMaIGHMET QINMHIGaIH TF BlMI6I6THISH6T
AUGGHGID S LeooTmisGefer H(IHSH S0 2024.05.31  ereor CsHUIL L
FHMMIE&EnE @6v. 1/2020(11) 9b,@&LD.

(FF). QITFMMRISSHSHTL CHMTTULLL UFT CFeme6USHM6T 6ULDMIEG 65 M S TeoT
&L 600TMBISG6M6T Q&N SIS0 (30.08.2024 CEHWILL &hHmml&Eeamnsd @evsHain .
01/2020(1V)) 24 Lb.



(iv). "2024 LD QLEOOTIQ60T 44 QLD @6V&HSE QUME BIFH WM FLL &5 eor
goUum@emneT QFWLBSSIGHN" 6rerTm  Hemevlllllev  15.08.2024  jeTm!
Qeuefluil L 03/2024 9Llb @eV&HS GHMMI& 5.

v). "Qumg BIH wWesTomwE FLLSHar UGH VIl @er Wiflay 39 @er Sip
MlalGaslULL FlLybeal BIHseflear gmumbhenseT Q&weL(hE&HSISHe0" 6T6dTMm
FH6meuLIL60 2024.11.06 CHHUIL_L 04/2024 @ 6v5&H FMHMN & 60 5.

09. grfwevennlifest 74 aeugs Nifley WOHMID UMTFTEEOETMST6T 119 SLeUSl
Blemeoulwim &L LemerseflerLilg BloelUl L QUISIE HeouTdh&GH&HeT Guweller 28
Fal LISl GHlemeorssmer HeMfleseT LUmGsMHM 2024 9Ll SL600TI060 GHWalM&G S
GHemalllmerT 2 GallEGeameT aIpmIGery. Geld, QUME BlmIeIaThIGET Q&TLTLITS
SHEOUTEHSTIEUTETT BTWHSFH Ty  QeueflWlLUUl L &Heoordamuile] e & mren euors 6T
LOHMID HEOTHETUIE MEMEHEHEHHEG HEIMTD QFNGSIOASHET P QUME BHIS
BlIeUMsSH 60 2 616 LieveleTmigGener SFiflQ &l G5 emelTeT HL UL 8 en&H 66T eT(h &8
ABSHS SODFSGHESHET, FOMEHSATHRIGET WMHMID  BlMIEUTHRG T  SHemevemin
SR W B &Mfl&H6T InMHMID &eooTsHIWe P &MlEEnEGHS 05 lalsa 2024 9Llh

2160071960 LN6OTQSITL TS 6V [HL6UIYHeME 6T GLOMG & MeT6rT LI (h 6TerTeo.

10. QUG BIH WM F FLLID MHmID BIS LFnmeormigeT 124, 125 (1) oMM 125(2)
AHW NG seflerr Bb 9TF BIHS Fem6ooTEHHETID HEM6VENLD &600THSHILIN BT &6,
HOUEH WD SHsTHlEeT HmID  eU@BaITilsS  &HeurésEHWe AT sTflener

BlWSILUSM ST [HL6)LY 86088606 6T(H & SI6TeTSI.

11. 1992 <oulb oeooT(h BH @RWREG 2 b JASHUTWSHET UGSH 3 @6t Hb
IMNFGHEHEET, HeMUGESHATHRIGET WHMID  n JsF  Bloeearmkmser  abhss
BLAILGHMEHMUS QSTLIHS, BSH @UWhE 108 (3) @6T HLp SHeTEbLI QFUIaISMETS
FeomGFflaE UflhglemrsalLULL aPHEGSHEH&HEGD, B 113 @6rT & H6TEHLIg
QFasM&ETE UFhamIsaILULL aIP&HGHEHGID 2024 D Leom(H\&He&Ter 07

CaHM&Em&HEHEHEHG HenmEEF] elIL|FH6V QILPMHIS HLEI&HMS 6T(H&HE&LILIL (H6TeTSI.

12. Qaueflymey SR aTTeL QeuaflWILLILULL SIJF STHI85 Fenll &FMHMMNIGHmE G)6v.
2/92 @er G Gerflerlly, @QUMRSHIHT Lenllser LWeTUORSSID  6UITS 60T h 8 em6rT
EGHMAIHO TFMHRIGSH NG QFNGSH Caleuoriql alflenuld em&UITEHLD Lieoll QLIMS
BlHG HeeoTeHmSH LD @ULUmLESLILLR6TaTg, GCaln 2024 LD ,600TIq6D,
QaueflBTL (& STHIHHBIGATTL) ASMMLUILILL 64 6IMTSHETHEISEH&HSTET  6UIHEUTWITS
@ 6VBINS &GS M6V eHLIM 157,364,641.00 eu@eN&G&LILLML SITF aUBaITUISES

66| eMeUSHELILIL(H6TeTg).



13. ULGaum SHleom&eTledr G  QHETIA I MINFFIHETTN IMDFFTM6IHS
FFUSSIULL SemnEsFrmealll USHIHISGET GMlss BIF, SO wWwoHmid
QUIBETTHTT NGBS MDEFHIT UG TETILILIGHEM6T 6ILPMHIGaSTeTS B,
I LIAL6L HmID QUTHETTSTT LN HSHE MR 6eTmeL CLMHAGETETETLILIGSR M.
SH6OTLIL, 2024 9LlD 600T(HHEHTET Q&TATNS, LivCalm SJF BIHWHISET, BHIS
RUBIGSHET  VeVdE QUTE BIFH WsTOWSSH WGBS QSTLTLITeT
JMFFTMaIL LUSHIBGT GMHS Seusmeflliys&ser wmmib UflbEenTHeneT J&F
BlHG HeneorsEeTd aPBIGaCHTH, 2024 LD SeoTIqe0 477 SO EFTame6IL
USHIBIGET GMSHS eusTellliL&seT aUpmBISLILL LT, Gad 139 g FenelLl

LUSHIBIG6T GMSS LIKHSIenTH6T 6ULpmhIgLIILIL L 6oT.

14. Q&MEMWPSEH QFWevwenmenw alengeyLBSSSDHHTH, MDEFTn6ULLITEV
BWASSLILLL 57 BleneUWITeT Q&TeTNG6 & (W& 86T (SCAPCSET), 3(60LNE & Te06ULIT6Y
BWASSIULL 39  Q&MTWSN  GWHHET  (CAPCHET),  S60IDFFT6n6lLLIT6Y
BWASSIULL 56 GUEFHKAITISHMS WMOHMID FUOJFSH GWEHSET  (CANCSHET),
MFFTmMaIWTL BIWGSIULL 04 Blemevwmer CUEHFUMIGHNS DMHMID FLOTFS
G WESET (SCANCE6T), emngsryeamallmey BlWEsLULL 04 Aol mlemeullmet
QEMETINSH) G (ESET (SSCAPCSEHET), 48 B LS GHWoHS6T (PCH6T), 20 Q&MNlevmIL LI
LHUT Q& GWEHSHT (TECSHET) WMmMID monFFFomnaluwlms pludlsslul L 25
CMTEFMETE QSGTATINSN & W EHSH6T(CPCCs). HIIMMIGHSHTET BIUILDETHBIGm6T 2024

YLD SLETITIY 60 I TF BIH G B)6m)600TS:G5H6TID Q& U SI6TTS.

15. SIDFMHIGES Q&METeNS (PIQ6|&HED&HEG @6nThIS QUME BIF (N&TeGSIel0n
QSTLIUMET Q&FWeLLITHI&HemeT Gad QBMILILRSS SMHHTVESIECHDHMAITN , QLTSI
BlEH WasTmnGSalh QGTLIUTT gnuUT(h e Fflwmear ChIsHe LsLLNGEsa0,
QUITE BIH WWETOMWSSIASGHNG GCHemalwlmer aUEEGTL (HNSHV&HMET QINHBIGA|D N TF
BI5HG HeneooTEHo6eTd aUIHD 600T(H &6V HL I &HMBHMETE QFWLIHSSID 6TeTml

TRTUTTSHELILGR M.

FF.¢J. TS 6T & 6T
SI0&F BISLI LIeuoflLILImeTy HITW&LD
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g@@u.lrru.u.b 03 - 2024 19&FLOUT 31 @6V (PLQEUMLIHS 4,600TLY. ()& T6OT
RLHOWLMHS BIGF Q&FWeumHmiens

3.1 BI® & QFWeTMHMINEEH SaMm)

BoppiuLL
usd® 2024

70,150,000
27,350,000
1,450,000

98,950,000

900,000
4,950,000

1,000,000
420,000,000

426,850,000

525,800,000

2024 @abuj 31 @O (PYUDLHS DERTGDETE
BPHF Qaweonpuiensd sapm

BT QUIITESESST

augpomen eufl

o elignj Quiglast whpd Cremeumsi Wgten eufl

FiouBss aipesd Borer auflsen

aufluflebeond AUBHLTBIRIBEDHLD EENRTUIMEULID

Qg eumne’ Qupenass (o)

su@pLoTeIopD GuEIensssi
HeopBeifl usflpusmIsei
MEULIL|EBETT

(WPHUESHIE &6 G o6

geew Ggsren CUBILG semddal QUM
QTS auGBLTEID DIVTH CUIMSSST (2)

Qs aumLTal QUDIMNSHEHD MIBHLTEAID DIVETH

Gupimasesd @ = (o1)+H2y)
HapBsflasien oG (+)

Ggw eumwrend dmLUuaie) WHDID aIEBTEID

oerg deLiues 2. = (B)-(F)

&|f : Gasveland
BB Gaevealand

Fbuend, sael, WHOID gmaiw PMPUIT DIEUTEOMIEHST

gemew QurpLast Gaemeuasei

wrelwumiss, QaTeL sl WwHOID WTHDEOSST

auligs  QamBUUSTa ST
goeanu BemBaumn Gaseleid
Qurge BeBaumd Gaevaland (em)

weogeih Qasvelend

pegams Ganggbsia ysmgamwiyd, GwbUGHSWID

wegms Qanggbssian Qareisueaie)
WS LOTHDEOEST

HPHs Qenggibaeiar Gareisueiey
Hpet NpHH

gl wagms Qaeelaimisst

Quirgs weogped Qaseleand (61)

meuliyds GaT{BlueTe| s

wphusmis G@THUUTeEST

gemenw Wygner GuBrlGé Gasvelend

Gurgplygrer BuBJLGs Qeavelend

Qs Gaeelend g = (emtete)

(O}

gabuj 31 @ e emeanm BF ¢ = (2--g)

uelppuem sAILGHSN oPdmaulsiug g
awbuy 3160 o sieneutpren uelpphuest B

Gy

- W N -

wn

DI R )

303.5702.9\

p.K. Erasha Hansini

Deputy Director public Finance

Department of Public Finance

General Treagury
Colombo 01.

e de)- 6101
(wur)
2w Hened
2024 2023
- - |gdg-1
89,129,000 97,172,000 gég-3
389,152 406,639 gdg-4
6,056,482 6,755,435 g4g-5
95,574,634 104,334,074
95,574,634 104,334,074
- 608,000
95,574,634 103,726,074
67,134,233 62,682,248
23,680,693 19,937,470 | gdg-2(ii)
1,074,478 967,424
91,889,404 83,587,142
428,000 883,868
4,865,817 6,523,035
- - t9dg-2(ii)
496,000 449,473
75,283,989 11,640,606
81,073,806 19,496,982
389,152 406,639 gd-4
5,270,504 4,274,588 gdqg-5
5,659,656 4,681,227
178,622,866 107,765,351
(83,048,232) (4,039,277)
(83,048,232) (4,039,277) 9d9-7
5 - gdg-3
(83,048,232) (4,039,277)
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3.2 B1S) Blemevennsg FamHm

gdeg -1
| 2024 gawbuy 31 @60 2_seMEUTHTEN
B Blemsveniod Fammi
o _avieni [Hlened
@iy 2024 2023
apumr aHur
08 Qandadams 2
spFed, Cuihs BFTEGH wHMID 2 usTeIDd 9dg-6 64,004,968 64,059,319
08 Qerggdams
(WPDHUGHHIE 86516 (@) & 61 gdg-5/5¢ 8,808,631 9,594,609
&M1& WHDID STHEGHF FOSTE M6 gdeg-3 - s
Qurgs GCarggibss 72,813,599 73,653,928
Rl Grrdaikiei/ o Mol i
HompBaflée BGxhu Garsgibsen 8,808,631 9,594,609
oped, Quifs CsT@&d wHmw 2 usyem
QDb 64,004,968 64,059,319
auTLena wHmd uenll pHueH GBS gdg-518
4G S E

MU B6018(ES D6 gdeg-4 = 4
Bigsiuc s veppuen 188 gdg-3 £
Gurgst Qumpiydasei 72,813,599 73,653,928

uss @ossd 8 wee 31 ey gdg | W gdg 7 eumgwrer wIHRI ugamsalEl apeod  swLFHTIESEILGHSTD
aBMEGSH HHouasT wHmID Guysela/Iaielmaniyssia ubs @edsbd 32 e 37 e o_emLmdusion g
sams@d Giuyassiar alujwpw @5 Buds sonsgsdis o samLmdu uGHUTEGL. 2024 D> ST 16.12.2024
PaPuiiLiuiL @ 06 oy sonsGsd aHyopsa wHmw ogs HF oNHwopsst 150 wHpd 151 opdweupde
Bronamse gpu  BHF Homwvsamppéss  swrflasiul Geime. oganed Gulawsisn BuPs sems@seisd
GOOTLOUC Belien  OpTensmsi, DG GHTLIUTET saNb@Gsd GHUUSST WLHDWL gmaw EmMEGS soucsd HonGafl
yppenaEpLe fynésd Geuwiu GG SEUMSUD DD DHBSH CTMEsEHLE o LaIUGHSINgG  SRTUSSLID
BHp1e0 FTEIDULGHHBHCDTD.

Bd B YA )| sPpades o sins Hoaunss CareHowran sfsmaliGn HpauambHes steniuGhapgs aaan
PP foarasdisrs o sima Hoaurss CarePuis Cowpdpme Gupurima GsUNSHGD DBDE op5H Cpn@Hew
alnapHN@DILE BOLPHDILGSHS! N&d G DM Bume i D@D b Benmuieysei

Gup@srsieTiuGHSDS s@Dd BHST0 5rrd|u)£m@5ﬂ£cg;|b.

oI semsS G o SHHOLNEEHET 7 semadl 2 $HBwasHs]  srer HF 2 sHBwnasHST/ TysTen sembETN]

Quuwiy: ussilCumen (H8)/ sy enemwineni (Hg)
uge : Quuwy
202§ -02- 28 $af 0025 00.9.) Hof: 2025-02-2) s
nl
K. Inela & Erasha Hanstit
Soc;Z’ : Mahmda Sir iWardana E.A. Rathns %e‘t;utv pirector Puphc;lr;?"zz‘f
10the Minstry of Fi:ry o the Trasury ang Secretary  Director G Bnce Department of Public FIf
anc_e,'Planning and Economjg 0 Department of Public [ inance General Treasury
Ministry of Finance evelgpgeral Treasury Colombo 01.

Colombo 1, Colombo 01.




3.3 BM&L LUMUEF6L &a Mol

m

[

r

gdg- &
[ 2024 w@&wuf 31 @60 2_6TeTeUTDTEN
BTG UTWIFFE SaDOl
2_eRienLD
2024 2023
ahumr aHuT
B LemmIEST, SHONLULIEIGST, HEHILmasst wHOID 2 SHIa USSmss - -
@eomud 5 =
QUBLOTEID DIVVTH GUDIESSST - "
gmai auHWTET SHMEOULGEGHETE GoaflésiulL suwmwIsID 9,961,749 6,064,660
denLsbsiCuDD &L GHE 89,129,000 97,172,000
(pHUSHTRISMST DIDeIL6d 4,949,201 5,991,864
mauliysseaiar Quums 389,152 406,639
GewpunrBaafelmbd e GarssiuL Quigsd &na (o) 104,429,102 109,635,163
8 - b gedai

ayEndGHu Caugamsst wHmd CMPHUTLGE GaTGUUaESST 90,533,951 82,177,580
wrelumsEsd wIHOG Q&N BULTeSEHD 1,074,478 967,424
g Gasvelag smeliysenssns GuhGarsiemiulL Gsevelend 795,897 13,218,903
HeopCBsfld@s BisbsiulL ussiigphuemsid - 608,000
whusss GarBUueTey 5,177,507 4,400,241
maulys GanBuuetey 389,152 406,639
GamfputBanée udjbsaissiulL Qursss sre (2)) 97,970,985 101,778,787
QamPpur. G Gewpur@asieiebsrer Bphlu @ral utisssd (@)=(H)-(2) 6,458,117 7,856,376
aulig - >
U@ @eorud - =
o flomw @hs gpuTEEeT wHOD Gurags Gsthgiboeia alpusne - -
2 u sLaGsT Bpren SpaIGas - .
WHSLH pLougsmassilelGhal 2 (hauTasiulL QuTdhsd &re (F) - .
wege Ggmaiend 6,458,117 7,856,376
W S BF GewPUTBEEHE MPEEIULL GLIhss &MeH (2-) 6,458,117 7,856,376
WS G GowpurGaaieiebsren Gphlu sral uTuFssd (em)=(F)-(2-) (6,458,117) (7,856,376)
QamfpunGest wHpd WS GF GrwpurGasieimpparer Cppllu sral
uruwiFged (61)=(@)+(eam) - -
2_6Ehjdh SLEIBST . =
QeueliET B HLaEei - -
Quipp HHIRHTIMLSET ¥ =
B8 pLagsmssalelnha o GauTdsiUlL Quihss &1a (6) - <

o_slign] sLasa Bprer s CarGuueaysst - -

QeuelBETL G sLasal BsTan Wamsd QanGuusess " .
BHs QewpurGeeyse vdibsalssiuL Qurgssd &1a (8) & %

PPHé QewpunGasielphsrer Gailw aran utusss (9)=()-(8) 5 =

a1dled goulL Gapiw siemse (@)=(a) H@) " = 3

meaufl 01 sb HaPulgieienaunpren iy e BFH & - -
gavuj 3l Papulgsiaanpre BuPd sta BH 5005.02:21

P.K. Erasha Hansini
Deputy Director Public Finance
Depattment of Public Finance
General Treasury

Colombo 01.
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3.4 B9 SaMMI&SH6T QGTLFUTeT &MLIL|&6iT

-

il ;

2)

3)

i

2024 opb opemiget  16.12.2024 HaHulLiulL @eo 06 s SembHGHET B LPMMESIT
wopod s B alFpemmast 150 wpmd 151 spdweupienl ComeauseEnd@ gmHu B
Bevemiodgammibset SHwirflésiul Beierer.

S i

@b PHé sapmbsenobsTea aNsmaullsd sTolugd 2024 gaeufl 01 WHed yawui 31
UM WITRISHT(GLD.

1 Ga .

Bhbampmbsennaig, eaugormme  Ajw SglumLuIBoBw  swnfldsiul Geen
SIBxCumenuied, @m Hev Qandgbseiar eugeormme @ywd  WBemoHiIH Geunuiu L
QuuoddE  CubuGHHIUBeTeng. Gaup algsHed GMUTLIUL TS BGurg Sembd
sSwrliy BLeugbmesst GLDLUBSHSIULL &Ta DighusmLuled  Gun@aTsismiu@EL.

B gapmbsaiesiosn @ebsmmst @eomems @uTalsd @y uruibg swrflbsiiusd
Gousmmi(BHLb.

BIEIWLTHN OHDID HISTWLDTHD DIEOSVTH CUHLOTIHIBGET DNEU BlNLdbHdn ULl
HTOUIUGHMW SHURTSHDOBTTTHI, HTH SN b Galgll BTEOUILIEGHDE 6
QUHLOTEIONS DISHLUWITENE STILGE SIS

QareGIboeT  BOUSGHGHS Dlglusmiuled el IuGESIDST  WwHOID  BneusTGEeET
Qarggbmet  GHTHET  QUIHBSITHT]  HOSIHEHLET OHTLIUMLWSTE BSOS
aGTUSDBTE  BaPpssala’ DiglumLuiBatu GCardhg, @BWHAFD WHMID 2 UG]TEIBISE
oimdasflbsiubGaaime.

dywpern QuTBEBHBOTS FHeTILSHCNBW Qanshg, BWHAT WHDHID 2 USRS
&gwid wHod WPLHITLG wepulsd DiemeiG CFuwiLGESTDE!.

7

@bs By @HeES.(Bod somostang CFrés, @BUHHI WHDID 2 ubFean Hebss
OHTLILYULL STG1ID.

&M1& OO  &SM&HSEG gFowreemel 2024 wsouT 31 @O 2 6ien 2 mBILH
(BTEILIGST6NBE MDD (HTESILIMRIBN6T 2_6T6TL HEISHT(GLD.

g GIUIL omémaulLed Bnuasdng GOUETL  uflujssmearsst  BHoHE0
FhHTIURIGEMND QUIBHGSBHIONE  HHEUBMET 2 _6i6NLoHBeoTD wHmD  wrHfiugsuniseied
CamausBanu  Honssmsmens Qeuwemd. HH  GOIUILL  ufleu]ssmeis e e
Bapmeuwnen Qeusliu@shsed “omsmaulslar sluamL” aausD@Gs &P GajdasiuL som.

aMémauiLsd BouaibHneg OHTLIYmLL Sanbdusd Goarsimesdan WL [HGW
"aifidbmasuil el Diguumt.” @t B Ceusfiu®sh HiuL Ceusmi(Hio.

2025-02.2\

P.K. Erasha Hansini
7 Deputy Director Public Finance
Department of Public Finance

General Treasury
Calammba N



3.5 eu@pLomeor GFSIILIL QFWeVITMH MIeNs

LI

au@Lomer LHLUILIH | CosflaaLILL L aUHLOMETLD

G)J@&Dur}%& QU(BLO 0TS Q& GU%%]JD?GOT
© &Mlui® , oY Do
ELO6VLD QoG LG LILTL 1q.60T

e &0 erpur.) % 24

JMHL|LWH6V6V

3.6 815FHIQFWWLILLL BIS L LIWe6TLITLLY60T Q& We6TH miens

erpLIT
. 5% . Q&
TN 3CIC) 2250 O GTEOWITET | 6&1&HEL1960T %
QUG Q08 Q&Fevailerid 6T60T RS15S ()
6V &5 7 Liwestm(h)
gLO6L 628 ® R5I5E0
L 6UOT QL (O LD 96,000,000.00 98,950,000.00 | 91,889,404.42 92.86%
eLD 6V S 60TLD
426,850.000.00 426,850,000.00 81,073,805.94 18.99%

3.7 11.19.. 208 @\HS S| EMDEUTE B)eMETUTEGHEITLD / LDMeUL L F Q&FWEVSLD
/ LO T8 [T600T FeOLIGEHE S 6J60)60T LLI |60 LD & &+ 855 61T /
B em6vors: & emmhIGerfler LNTHBIH WS 5185801 F G560

eHLIIT
REIEEOH : : Qm
2 &g LSS | RSIGHL JOUTE\ &6l 2 GUUTEMLD | RSISHHL 1
ST | SJDF &/ L9 60T eLp6Y QoI Wi rmeor 60T % 6T60T
@)6v. Feneoorss | CHMHS | RIIGHEH | RSHEH0H| CFevey AL C)
&6 D Liweot LI

FHLLWIGEV6V
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3.8 BI® Sj6LVTE QFTE S M&EMSHUWILL QFW6VITH M NS

eHLIIT.
Zg;gi 1 2024.12.31 aBFETL | S
. : A SH&H W PG 5560 L)
SbS e @gj]ufl_'ﬁ,\ FOMmeys BlemevemLn & 60075 B L ufiLev
GMui® eflugb FeoLl . . .
f SINSGems LI | Geusvoriqwl | (NedTGeur
M &ens LILg 58 e ..
5 &l mow %
&L I9L LD InMHmILD
9151 &L LenlnliL] 3,956,900.00 3,956,900.00 100%
QWBS LD LOHOILD
9152 2_LI18Je0orLD 60,048,068.28 | 60,048,068.28 100%
9153 &Tevof| - - -
9154 S|([HEULDITET QF TS S8 SH6T - - -
9155 o W lwe Q&FTsSI6&H6T - - -
9160 560 L_QLIMILD LI6oofl 86T - - -
9180 GSHHME Q&S BI85 56T - - -
64,004,968.28 | 64,004,968.28
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3.9 ST SGITIIGUTENT M) 8605

HBm Sogm DBEEE
BprFUl HeOIHBTUIN] DIGVIEUEVHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Podd gotd D0ed god Zoxo
o B, }TPDIE/DPFIFA/24113 o051 B, }
My No. Your No. e

oPs wLhiE
0 wI8e® BeNd TSR
Sotss e eetatnedsind W—m@

88w 245 - Got8n YeB 0¢bnedsIned 2024 04w 31 fomsd ¢dws’ DEvw wew § §e»
ymaz B8Eaegd 2018 gom 19 ¢ him Bwems vment 11(1) DoxiBw yx1dd Bnemundeul
@8 &30 DEm00.

1. Y1 YR
1.1 ome

B8 245 - cotss §eE @¢dnedsined 2024 0¢w®a8 31 50 §en n¥sfdw BEe
ymae, O2ems gdws’ D8vw wew § §ev mBwdm Ymaw © §ed ydw
g 00Bs5Y w@sIdm 2024 0¢w®38 31 femsy gdesy D¥vw wew § Eu ymas 2018
g 19 ¢d Bm Bomm vmoer BBBs wOY wewldnd Bwdw @n § Cown
yhsTEm s “mdved @peadln® OnDE%Hed 154(1) DndENed gnmes
BRB»y ymd oed Bmw wder Bv@mnw o . 2018 g» 19 ¢o» “HBdm
Boos vmed 11(1) DostBe ymdd s el ©¢wdnedsind cdn e88usl »dn
CID 00® Yeu Yymnsm BEID ed gued tdd® w Al anws’ c®® Dilnned
0gwsy @0. 2018 gom 19 ¢om SBm Boemm vmen 11(2) DosiBw ymdd vamsieecd
Bl 00 D188m BEncdm meLoumden Bunan Dadmd wd mEede §88uny
®OZ) Ced. § Comn Yhonsigm ©Edd “mdted ¢eaEln® DudEed 154(6)
Op0END wOY w0wldnd Bwdw @n 2018 g 19 (b HBm Bowmm vmes 10
DoIBe ymdd 988ur mE Wn BOTmmBBA D8O 1 e WEEEOIRD eOn
88us wiym C1ed.

Gtss G 0¢linedsined 2024 0¢n®a8 31 Sevrsy gdwsy Ddvw wew § §eu
05 0EsY, Yeu nFFOwW, e MEWRm® ¥ e YOI, EB s DEO 8eE
wlwsl 18 weus fev ymen ond BBe® 8O0 enmcd Bwe®

qotn 306/72, eended 00, DSeoBd®. 8 @D Bw. 306/72, Guasdgna I8, uBpIupd MmN, Beosiens. No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

+94112887028-34 O +94112887223 @ ag@auditorgeneral.gov.lk www.naosl.gov.lk
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1.2

1.3

1.4

e

NAOSL

e OWBNOWST ©wOIBTDeWsY wrhdem BEHOW BEIR »Sm AD & ¢Sivn §

Omw .

O e3EWI BEHO

8§ coon Bomm y8BOED (§.¢0.8.8) anymcEd & Bomns 8 mdm c8. c®® Bnemn
488 woeor § &ed DOBRY, e®® Dbmed e Yesn Svamnw wOITTVewWsT
Boemmned OB w5 emded nDEEOs BEnd ®S gB. el Onw wew B
880 o & B85 Ch 0oy g Bvems H8 y&1&md 6wy ¢8n D ed
B .

WS o2 gOMSwmw BB - YEB yes wmed BBe® ven®

o®® e ynn wmd BEed® vem® B6nd »Om Y1 YMOMOCD ¢oE 8dwnsy |
OHEH gdMW 0w BSOS, Y1 Ynm dded i @08 150 v 151 ww 2025
B8 21 85 woewddm 2024 0¢s®d8 16 8B Shvnw Ba® Sevdvedn gom
06/2024 am® 66y §ed @¢dnedsined, m wredthmied ©wy ©53E8edsined
30OBNOG 636 WS WS f. OO Ben, 00O YEv Ymes OB e BEw §6e
0286 V. Ood DD 1t Gl ©¢lnedsInd v meFtvIded ww § Como
2880051 ed wdnw wew vd®mE gdfa ®6 ¢B. O® B BOITVews Vod
6 BWmCemwW HOY) EBNEIED.

fen ymam wddsINews’ ydm 0wmsI¢ed® Heled v ©wsIie® Bedded
IOTSIO)

oed ¢ @008 150 o 151 e 2025 0sadcdd 21 8 weewddn 2024 0¢w®a8 16
8B Gtsnw B® bendveda gom 06/2024 ¢mymcd Boe® y®1ensf@mmdwsy
0@ VewsY i HFFOWE BERY emeds 688 §Ev ymns BEowe B8O m
Do 0% D108 0WneDsY ¢ 8w MB YDITNTOD DS YHIODWBTEOsT 656D B
ymem B8Eowe BBOD i O B&ew gdondsm gunsind weow Bdems B8O
0 ®5I2ed® Behdod DOBO od.

6w Bem mboee

Bp BembHTUIN] DIINIBD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE
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5w Bedn mbomeae

BGpiu sembsTUIN| DIIIED
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Chapter 01 - Institutional Profile / Executive Summary

1.1. Introduction:

Public Finance Management is related to the subject of managing government
resources, i.e. government revenue and expenditure, in a manner that can have an
immediate impact on the country’s economy. As societal needs are inevitably greater
than the resources belonging to the government, it is necessary to utilize all public
resources efficiently and effectively as possible with minimal economic loss and
wastage. Efficient Public Finance Management plays a central role in building
mutual trust and shared understanding between the government and citizens
throughout the process of economic development. Reforms in public financial
management methods, processes, and institutions are essential to ensure long-term
economic success, promote transparency and accountability in government finances,
deliver better services to citizens, and utilize limited resources with maximum

efficiency.

1.2. Vision, Mission, Objectives of the Institution

Vision
“Create a sound public finance regulatory framework to improve transparency,
accountability and service delivery in the public sector”

Mission

“Formulate, develop, review, update and follow up the systems and procedures in the
Public Financial Management in order to strengthen the broader governance
environment within which the public sector operates, supporting institutions for public
accountability”

Objectives

1. Formulate, develop, review, update and follow up the policies, systems and
procedures in Public Financial Management to give maximum accountability
and transparency.

2. Promote public sector good governance and assist the Committee on Public
Accounts (COPA) to ensure effective and efficient utilization of Public Funds.

3. Review and monitor existing Governmental fees and charges, and explore the
possibility of generating non-tax revenue in an effective manner.



1.3.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Regularize review and monitor the Funds established under Ministries and
Departments for different purposes to ensure effective and efficient utilization
of public funds.

Key Functions:

Formulate, develop, promote, review, implement, and monitor policies,

procedures, and practices related to public financial management.

Taking follow-up action on the implementation of recommendations made by the
Committee on Public Accounts (COPA), including assisting COPA in examining
the transactions of public institutions and issuing Treasury notes.

Taking follow up action according to the Auditor General’s Reports and audit

queries.

Reviewing departmental fees and charges and propose amendments where

necessary.

Examination of requests for write-offs and waivers in terms of Financial
Regulations 104 and 113.

Reviewing and monitoring of the performance of Funds maintained under

various ministries/departments.

Providing observations to the Minister of Finance regarding the subject areas

relevant to the Department for Cabinet Memoranda submitted by the Ministries.

Assisting the National Procurement Commission in implementing government
procurement strategies for goods, works, and consulting services to ensure value
for money, open and effective competition, ethics, fair dealing, and transparency,
as well as accountability in public procurement, and providing necessary

recommendations

Appointment of High-Level Procurement Committees and assisting Bid

Evaluation Committees

Maintaining and updating a database containing information on the procurement

activities of government institutions.

Carrying out development activities related to the electronic Government

Procurement (e-GP) system



xii.  Taking necessary action, in coordination with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
Foreign Employment and Tourism, Sri Lanka Customs, and the Department of
Motor Traffic, regarding the disposal of vehicles imported duty-free by foreign

embassies and diplomatic missions.

xiii.  Assisting the Minister of Finance in formulating public policies aligned with the

government's fiscal vision.



1.4. Organizational Chart

Organizational Structure (Approved Cadre as at 31.12.2024)
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1.4 Main Divisions of the Department
1. Financial Regulations, Follow Up and Review and Funds Division
2. Land Division
3. Procurement Division

4. Administration, Capacity Building and Training Division

1.5 Institutions/Funds coming under the Ministry/Department/Provincial Council

- Not Applicable -

1.6 Details of the Foreign Funded Projects (if any)

A grant agreement was signed with the World Bank in July 2023 under a financial assistance of
US$ 4 million from the European Union and the French government's Agence Francaise De
Development (EU and AFD). The project to strengthen public financial management and
accountability in Sri Lanka is being implemented under this department and through which the

electronic procurement system (e-GP) is being improved and implemented.



Chapter 02 — Progress and the Future Outlook

The Department of Public Finance plays a centralized role in the financial control of the public
sector to maintain a better public financial regulatory framework that enhances compliance with
the existing provisions for the financial control of public sector institutions, transparency,
accountability and service delivery. Accordingly, among the tasks assigned to the Department,

the following tasks have been mainly performed during the year 2024.

02. The Public Financial Management Act, which has been a long-standing need of the country,
was passed in Parliament on 08.08.2024 as the Public Financial Management Act, No. 44 of
2024, under the policy guidelines of the Fiscal Affairs Department of the International Monetary
Fund, with the support of Treasury Departments.

03. This Act has been enacted to make provisions to strengthen accountability, oversight,
management and control of public funds in the public financial management framework with the
view to improving fiscal policy for better macroeconomic management, to clarify institutional
responsibilities related to financial management, to strengthen budgetary management, and to
facilitate public scrutiny of fiscal policy and performance. By enacting this Act, the Sections 8
and 14 of Part Il of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 and the Fiscal Management (Responsibility)
Act, No. 3 of 2003 have been repealed.

04. The Public Financial Management Act also focused on making provisions for new areas such
as the existence of a legally sound and strictly enforceable financial regulatory framework and a
public investment management mechanism, which have been identified as crucial prerequisites
for addressing the numerous financial challenges the country has faced in recent times.
Following the enactment of this Act, the Department of Public Finance took several steps to
implement its provisions. Among those measures, Public Finance Circular No. 3/2024 was
issued on 15.08.2024 to introduce the Public Financial Management Act to the Heads of Public
Entities.

05. The Secretary to the Treasury took steps to establish an Expert committee, co-chaired by two
Deputy Secretaries to the Treasury, with the aim of providing policy guidance for the
formulation of regulations under the Public Financial Management Act. Accordingly, the
Department of Public Finance is in the process of formulating Financial Regulations, with the
assistance of the Treasury Departments, Other Public Entities which have Specific regulations
under the existing Financial Regulations, and experts from the Fiscal Affairs Department of the
International Monetary Fund. Similarly, a Gazette notification was published to delegate certain
powers vested with the Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development under the

Public Financial Management Act to the Secretary to the Treasury. Furthermore, the Department
6



of Public Finance is working to delegate the powers vested in the Secretary to the Treasury under
the Financial Management Act to the Deputy Secretaries to the Treasury and the Directors

General of the relevant Treasury Departments.

06. This Department has been entrusted with a significant role in regulating statutory and non-
statutory funds in accordance with the Public Finance Management Act. According to the said
Act, the Secretary to the Treasury shall supervise, examine and supervise all statutory funds and
may issue directives in respect of which any other written law does not provide for such matters.
Moreover, any non-statutory fund shall cease its operations from the date of coming into operation of this
Act and shall be dissolved within one year from such date. However, where the Minister of Finance in
consultation with the Secretary to the Treasury, determines that such a non-statutory fund shall continue
in operation, such fund shall be converted to a statutory fund.

07. Furthermore, this Department has issued Public Finance Circular No. 4/2024 dated
06.11.2024 titled “Implementation of the Provisions on Statutory Funds articulated under Section
39 of Part V111 of the Public Financial Management Act, No. 44 of 2024” regarding statutory and
non-statutory funds. As per the provisions of the said circular, a committee co-chaired by two
Deputy Secretaries to the Treasury has been appointed to review the reports submitted by the
Secretaries of the Ministries regarding non-statutory funds and make recommendations to the
Hon. Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development regarding non-statutory funds.
Similarly, in accordance with Section 39 of the said Act, officials of Ministries and Departments
were convened for awareness sessions aimed at educating them on the regularization of the

activities of both statutory and non-statutory funds.
08. The following circulars have been issued for the year 2024.

(i). Circular No. 08/2019(ii) issued dated 06.02.2024 titled “Implementation of the
Electronic Government Procurement (e-GP) System in Sri Lanka.”

(ii). Circular Letter No. 01/2024 issued dated 01.03.2024 titled “Amendments of the
Procurement Guidelines”

(iii). Circulars issued for the amendment of the provisions of Financial Regulations 1992
and Public Finance Circular No. 01/2020 dated 28.08.2020

(@). F.R 113 - Other Waivers and Waiver of Loans and Advances Granted under
Public Officers' Advance “B” Account (Circular No. 01/2024 dated 29.05.2024)

(b). Amendment of the provisions of F.R. 104 and F.R. 108 (Circular No. 02/2024
dated 29.05.2024)

(c). Amendment to the fees charged by government institutions for providing
services to the public (Circular No. 1/2020(I11) dated 31.05.2024)



(d). Payment of fees for performing emergency services required by the
government (Circular No. 01/2020(1V) dated 30.08.2024)

(iv). Circular No. 03/2024 issued dated 15.08.2024 titled “Implementation of the
provisions of the Public Financial Management Act No. 44 of 2024”

(v). Circular No. 04/2024 issued dated 06.11.2024 titled “Implementation of the
provisions on statutory funds declared under Section 39 of Part VIII of the Public Financial
Management Act, No. 44 of 2024”

09. In 2024, the officers of the Department participated for 28 meetings of the Committee on
Public Accounts which was established under Article 74 of the Constitution and Standing Order
119 of Parliament, and provided the necessary support to the Committee. Furthermore, in 2024,
follow-up actions were carried out by informing the Chief Accounting Officers and Accounting
Officers of the respective ministries, departments, and institutions to take necessary measures to
rectify the lapses in public financial management, as highlighted in the audit queries and reports
issued by the Auditor General regarding public institutions.

10. The Department of Public Finance facilitate appointment of officers designated to serve as
Chief Accounting Officers, Accounting Officers and Revenue Accounting Officers under section
7 of the Public Financial Management Act and FR 124, FR125 (1) and FR 125(2).

11. Following action taken by Ministries, Departments, and other Government Institutions in accordance
with Part 3 of Chapter 2 of the Financial Regulations, 1992, concerning losses and waivers, Treasury
approval was granted in 2024 for seven requests submitted in relation to write-offs under F.R. 108(3) and

waivers under F.R. 113.

12. In terms of the provisions of State Missions Circular No. 2/92 issued by the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, the Department of Public Finance has been assigned the responsibility of
handling the duties payable to the government on the disposal of vehicles used by diplomatic
missions, and 2024, Sri Lanka Customs collected Rs. 157,364,641.00 as revenue from the

disposal of 64 vehicles by foreign missions, which was duly credited to state revenue.

13. The Ministry of Finance, Planning and Economic Development provides the observations of
the Hon. Minister of Finance, Planning and Economic Development on the Cabinet Memoranda
submitted to the Cabinet by the Hon. Ministers under various subjects. Accordingly, the
Department of Public Finance provided observations and recommendations on the Cabinet
Memoranda related to procurement, various government funds, Financial Regulations or public
financial management subjects submitted to the Cabinet for the year 2024, and observations were
provided for 477 Cabinet Memoranda and recommendations were provided for 139 Cabinet
Memoranda during the year 2024.



14. To expedite the procurement process, the Department of Public Finance made appointments
in 2024 for 57 Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committees (SCAPCs), 39 Cabinet
Appointed Procurement Committees (CAPCs), 56 Cabinet Appointed Negotiation Committees
(CANCs), 4 Standing Cabinet Appointed Negotiation Committees (SCANCs), 4 Special
Standing Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committees (SSCAPCs), 48 Project Committees
(PCs), 20 Technical Evaluation Committees (TECs), and 25 Cabinet Appointed Consultants

Procurement Committees (CPCCs).

15. Taking steps to update the provisions related to public financial management in a timely
manner to suit current needs, further streamlining the functions associated with public financial
management in line with government policy decisions, and providing the necessary guidance for
effective public financial management are the measures expected to be implemented by the

Department of Public Finance in the coming years.

E.A. Rathnaseela
Director General of Public Finance



Chapter 03 - Overall Financial Performance for the Year ended 31* December 2024

3.1 Statement of Financial Performance

ACA -F
Statement of Financial Performance
for the period ended 31st December 2024
Revised Budget Note Actual
Allocations 2024
2024 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs.
- Revenue Receipts - -
- Income Tax 1 - -
- Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services 2 - - | ACA-1
- Taxes on International Trade 3 - -
- Non Tax Revenue & Others 4 - -
- Total Revenue Receipts (A) - -
- Non Revenue Receipts - -
- Treasury Imprests 89,129,000 97,172,000 ACA-3
- Deposits 389,152 406,639 ACA-4
- Advance Accounts 6,056,482 6,755,435 ACA-5
- Other Main Ledger Receipts - -
- Total Non Revenue Receipts (B) 95,574,634 104,334,074
Total Revenue Receipts & Non Revenue
Receipts C = (A)+(B) 95,574,634 104,334,074
Remittance to the Treasury (D) - 608,000
Net Revenue Receipts & Non Revenue
- Receipts E = (C)-(D) 95,574,634 103,726,074
Less: Expenditure
- Recurrent Expenditure
70,150,000 Wages, Salaries & Other Employment Benefits 5 67,134,233 62,682,248
27,350,000 Other Goods & Services 6 23,680,693 19,937,470 [ACA-2(ii)
1,450,000 Subsidies, Grants and Transfers 7 1,074,478 967,424
- Interest Payments 8 - -
- Other Recurrent Expenditure 9 - -
98,950,000 Total Recurrent Expenditure (F) 91,889,404 83,587,142
Capital Expenditure
Rehabilitation & Improvement of Capital
900,000 Assets 10 428,000 883,868
4,950,000 Acquisition of Capital Assets 11 4,865,817 6,523,035
- Capital Transfers 12 - - FACA-2(ii)
- Acquisition of Financial Assets 13 - -
1,000,000 Capacity Building 14 496,000 449,473
420,000,000 Other Capital Expenditure 15 75,283,989 11,640,606
426,850,000 Total Capital Expenditure (G) 81,073,806 19,496,982
Deposit Payments 389,152 406,639 ACA-4
Advance Payments 5,270,504 4,274,588 ACA-5
Other Main Ledger Payments 8 =
Total Main Ledger Expenditure (H) 5,659,656 4,681,227
Total Expenditure I = (F+G+H) 178,622,866 107,765,351
Balance as at 31st December J = (E-I) (83,048,232) (4,039,277)
Balance as per the Imprest Adjustment )
525,800,000  Statement kf}) . A\ (83,048,232) (4,039,277) ACA-7
Gt / O
lmprﬁmmshnamnsj‘n?mber . - ACA3
Deputy Director Public Finance (83,048,232) (3,039.277)

Department of public Finance
General Treasury
Colombo 01.




3.2
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Statement of Financial Position

ACA-P

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st December 2024

Non Financial Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment ACA-6 64,059,319
Financial Assets

Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 9,594,609
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 -
Total Assets 73,653,928

Net Assets / Equity

Net Worth to Treasury 9,594,609
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 64,059,319
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b)

Current Liabilities

Deposits Accounts ACA-4
Unsettled Imprest Balance ACA-3
Total Liabilities 2,8 _ 73,653,928

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 1 to 7 presented in pages from 07 to 30 and Annexures to accounts
presented in pages from 31 to 36 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. The Financial Statements have
been prepared in accordance with the Government Financial Regulations 150 & 151 and State Accounts Guideline
No. 06/2024, dated 16.12.2024 and hereby certify that figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and

other relevant accounts were reconciled with the Treasury Books of Accounts and found in agreement.

We hereby certify that an effective internal control system for the financial control exists in the Reporting Entity and
carried out periodic reviews to monitor the effectiveness of internal control system for the financial control and
accordingly make alterations as required for such systems to be effectively carried out.

ief Accounting Officer Accolinting Officer Chief Financial Officer/ Chief Accountant/

ame : Name : Director (Finance)/ Commissioner (Finance)
Designation : Designation : Name :
Date: 2028 02.28 Date: 2.025.02 2.1 Date: 2025-03 -21
E.A. Rathnasecla P";E—- BT
; e .K. Erasha Hansini
K.M. Mahinda Siriwardana Director General Public Finarice DaputyiDicectorPublia Fiisncs
Secretary to the Treasury and Secretary Department of Public Finance Department of Public Finance
to the Ministry of Finance, Planning and Economic Devel?\?!w;l Tg-‘:surv General Treasury
Ministry of Finance QIOMPO ke Colombc UL
Colombo 01.
2
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Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows

for the Period ended 31st December 2024

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total Tax Receipts

Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses

Profit

Non Revenue Receipts

Revenue Collected on behalf of Other Revenue Heads
Imprest Received

Recoveries from Advance

Deposit Received

Total Cash generated from Operations (A)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments
Subsidies & Transfer Payments

Expenditure incurred on behalf of Other Heads
Imprest Settlement to Treasury

Advance Payments

Deposit Payments

Total Cash disbursed for Operations (B)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(A)-(B)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest

Dividends

Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets
Recoveries from On Lending

Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (D)

Less - Cash disbursed for:
Capital Expenditure
Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (E)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( F)=(D)-(E)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (G)=( C) + (F)

Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities
Local Borrowings

Foreign Borrowings

Grants Received

Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (H)
Less - Cash disbursed for:

Repayment of Local Borrowings
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings

Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (I)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (J)=(H)-(I)

Net Movement in Cash (K) = (G) + (J) \').\
Opening Cash Balance as at 01" January g 3 G\ 0%
oV

Closing Cash Balance as at 31" December

P.K. Erasha Hansini
Deputy Director Public Finance
Departmeng of Public Finance

General Treasury
Colombo 01.

ACA-C
Actual
202 2023
Rs. Rs.
9,961,749 6,064,660
89,129,000 97,172,000
4,949,201 5,991,864
389,152 406,639
104,429,102 109,635,163
90,533,951 82,177,580
1,074,478 967,424
795,897 13,218,903
- 608,000
5,177,507 4,400,241
389,152 406,639
97,970,985 101,778,787
6,458,117 7,856,376
6,458,117 7,856,376
6,458,117 7,856,376
(6,458,117) (7,856,376)

12



3.4

I

Notes to the Financial Statements

Basis of Reporting
1) Purpose of Preparation

2)

3)

4

5)

6)

7

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Government Financial
Regulations 150 & 151 and State Accounts Guideline No. 06/2024, dated 16.12.2024.

Reporting Period

The reporting period for these Financial Statements is from 01 January to 31* December
2024.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost modified by the revaluation
of certain assets and accounted on a modified cash basis, unless otherwise specified.

The figures of the Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan rupees rounded to the
nearest rupee.

Recognition of Revenue

Exchange and non exchange revenues are recognised on the cash receipts during the
accounting period irrespective of relevant revenue period.

Recognition and Measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E)

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized when it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with the assets will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets
can be reliably measured.

PP&E are measured at a cost and revaluation model is applied when cost model is not
applicable.

Property, Plant and Equipment Reserve

This reserve account is the corresponding account of Property Plant and Equipment.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash & cash equivalents include local currency notes and coins in hand as at 31* December
2024.

In cases where there are transactions which are specific to a particular reporting entity,
relevant information can be entered in and revisions can be made as needed in the formats
and the disclosure required for those specific transactions may be included under
“Reporting Basis”

Only the accounting policies relevant to the reporting entity should be disclosed under the
reporting basis. .
P.K. Erasha Hansini

Deputy Director Public Finance 902G .02 - 21

Department of Public Finance
General Treasury
Colombo 01.
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3.5 Performance of the Revenue Collection
Rs.
Revenue Estimate Collected Revenue
Revenu Description of
the Revenue . Allocation
e Code Code SSTi?rllr;?(le Final Estimate Azgzu)nt Utilization as a %
' of Final Allocation
Not Applicable
3.6 Performance of the Utilization of Allocated Funds
Rs.
Allocation ;
Type of Actual _Allqcatlon
: — - — ) Utilization as a %
Allocation Original Allocation Original Expenditure ) .
Allocation of Final Allocation
Recurrent 96,000,000.00 98,950,000.00 | 91,889,404.42 92.86%
Capital 426,850.000.00 | 426,850,000.00 | 81,073,805.94 18.99%
3.7  Allocation made to this Department / District Secretariat / Provincial Council as a

representative of other Ministries / Departments in terms of F.R. 208

St
Ref.No | Ministry/Depar | Objective of . .
rltlacel\;_ed allocation Original Final Expen % of Final
aflocation allocation | allocation | diture Allocation
Not Applicable

14




3.8 Performance of reporting the non-financial assets

Rs.
Balance as per Bala}nce as per Reportin
Board of Financial
Asset Code Description Survey Report | Position Report Yet to be g
Code P yrep P Accounted | Progress
as at as at a5
31.12.2024 31.12.2024 0
9151 Building and Structures 3,956,900.00 3,956,900.00 100%
Machinery and
9152 Equipment 60,048,068.28 | 60,048,068.28 100%
9153 Land - - -
9154 Intangible Assets - - -
9155 Biological Assets - - .
9160 Work in Progress - - -
9180 Leased out Assets - - -
64,004,968.28 64,004,968.28
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Chapter 04 — Performance indicators

Performance indicators of the Institute (Based on the Action Plan)

Specific Indicators

Actual output as a percentage (%) of the expected output

100%- 90%

75%-89%

50%- 74%

Issuance of Public
Finance Circulars to

provide instructions.

Replying to the
clarifications submitted
to the Department.

No. of COPA meetings
attended

Follow-up action on
the COPA directives

Issuance of Treasury

Minutes

Follow up action on
observations in the
Auditor General’s

Report

Revision of
Government fees and

charges

Recommendations
made on requests for

write-offs/waivers

Disposal of vehicles
used by diplomatic

missions

Providing observations
for Cabinet

Memoranda

Appointment of

Procurement
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Committees, Technical

Evaluation Committees

and Project

Committees

Submission of financial
statements and reports
within the prescribed

timeframe

Chapter 05. - Performance of achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

5.1  The identified applicable Sustainable Development Goals.

Goal / Objective Targets Indicators of the Progress of the Achievement to
achievement date
0%-49% | 50%-74% | 75%- 100%
Promote Enactment of the
development- | Public Finance
oriented Management Act
Promote sustained, public finance | No. 24 of 2024 and
inclusive and policies issuance of v
sustainable economic instruction circulars
growth, full and for public finance
productive management.
employment and
decent work for all. Promote _IssuanC(_e of
development- | instructions and
oriented circulars related to
public finance | procurement v
and guidelines.

procurement
policies
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5.2  Achievements and challenges in achieving the Sustainable Development Goals

The Department of Public Finance serves as the centralized institution in formulating regulations
relevant to the public sector financial control and it is the institution responsible for creating the
background required for upholding sound public financial discipline by promoting transparency
and accountability in the financial utilization of the public sector. It provides guidelines to
maintain transparency and accountability in procurement activities carried out by public
institutions at an optimal level, works in collaboration with other public institutions to maintain
public financial stability, and makes a significant contribution to enhancing public resource

management for poverty alleviation.

It provides regulatory and financial advisory services within government institutions by
supporting the maintenance of proper governance concerning accountability to institutions such
as Parliament, promoting legal governance mechanisms, and setting the stage for achieving the
Sustainable Development Goals.

Chapter 6 - Human Resource Profile

6.1  Cadre Management

Approved Cadre True Cadre Vacancies /
(Surplus)**
Senior 30 19 11
Tertiary 02 01 01*
Secondary 47 26 16+
Primary 16 10 06*
Other / Casual/ Temporary /
Contract 0 0 0
Total 90 56 34
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% The Translator has obtained no-pay foreign leave from 13.11.2024 to 04.04.2029.

¢+ One Development Officer has obtained no-pay local leave from 02.01.2024 to 01.01.2029

and one Development Officer has obtained no-pay foreign leave from 20.01.2023 to

19.01.2028.

% One female employee in K.K.S Service has obtained no-pay local foreign leave from
17.01.2023 to 16.01.2028

6.2

The impact of human resource shortage or surplus on organizational performance

Proper human resource management is essential for any organization to achieve its goals and

objectives, and measures have been taken to reach departmental goals and objectives by

effectively managing and utilizing human

implementation of policies.

resource potential

in the formulation and

6.3 Human Resources Development
Name of the | No. of  Staff | Duration | Total Nature of | Output/
program trained of  the | Investment | the Knowledge
Program | (Rs.) Program gained
( Foreign/
Local )
Workshop on | All DOS & MSOs | 10 days 192,000.00 | Local -
Business Writing of PFD
The Speechcraft | All Staff Grade 10 days | 200,000.00 | Local -
Program Officers of PFD
Roles & | 2 Office Assistants | 2 days 20,000.00 | Local -
Responsibilities  of
Office Assistant
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Name of the | No. of Staff | Duration | Total Nature of | Output/
program trained of  the | Investment | the Knowledge
Program | (Rs.) Program gained
( Foreign/
Local)
Scientific, 2 Drivers 2 days 12,000.00 | Local -
Economical & Safe
Driving
Skills Development | 2 Drivers 2 days 20,000.00 | Local -
of Drivers
English Language | All DOS & MSOs | 4 Days 52,000.00 | Local -
Training Program | of PFD
Public Finance | All officers of PFD | 1 day - Local -
Management
Training Program
e-GP capacity | All officers of PFD | 2 days - Local -
Building Program
Training course to | Ms. U.RV.D.S. 1day - Local -
educate staff | Weerarathna/DO,
officers on Al | Ms.HMCK.
technology Kumari /DO, Ms.
(Artificial P.W.S.
. Amarasena/DO
Intelligence)
Training on | Ms. AD.D. 5 days - Local -
Introduction to | Tharaka/AD,
Programming and | Kumari/AD
Policies
Global Mr. E.A. 2 days - Foreign -
Procurement Rathnaseela/DG
Summit 2024
ADB: Government | Mr. M.M. 3 days - Foreign -
Communications Noufal/ADG

Professional Forum
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Name of the | No. of Staff | Duration | Total Nature of | Output/
program trained of  the | Investment | the Knowledge
Program | (Rs.) Program gained

( Foreign/
Local)

Board of Directors | Mr. P.V.B.P. 4 days - Foreign -

Meeting of Asian | Kumari/ DD

Infrastructure  Bank

(AlIB) March 2024

Sustainable/ Green | Mr. E.A. 2 days - Foreign -

Public Procurement | Rathnaseela/DG

Expert group

meeting

Seminar on Digital | Ms. S.G. Pathirage/ | 14 days - Foreign -

Economy and | D

Industry  Integration

under the Global

Development

Initiative

Seminar for Young | Ms. W.H.A. 14 days - Foreign -

Diplomats from Sri | Wimalajeewa/D

Lanka

First Mid-Career | Ms. W.K.D. 11 days - Foreign -

Training Programme | Danstan/D,

for Island Services | Ms. P.K. Erasha

Officers of Sri Lanka | Hansini/ DD

under the ITEC

Seminar on Medium | Ms. W. Mallika 14 days | - Foreign -

to Long-Term | Perera/ AD

Development

Planning for

Developing

Countries

Electronic Mr. E.A. 3 days - Foreign -

Government Rathnaseela/DG Ms.

Procurement ( e-GP)
System
Development,
Implementation and
Rollout in Sri Lanka

K.AW.
Fernando/D,

Ms. W.H.A.
Wimalajeewa/D,
Mr. BJ.L.S.
Rodrigo /PM
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Name of the | No. of Staff | Duration | Total Nature of | Output/
program trained of  the | Investment | the Knowledge
Program | (Rs.) Program gained
( Foreign/
Local)
Impact of Digital | Mr. EA. 4 days - Foreign -
Money/ Central | Rathnaseela/DG
Bank Digital
Currencies in Fiscal
Operations
Seminar on | Ms. C.H. 14 days | - Foreign -
Financing & | Ranathunga/D
Financial
Cooperation
Management for
BRI Countries
Board of Directors | Mr. P.V.B.P. 4 days - Foreign -
Meeting of Asian | Sisiranandana /DD
Infrastructure Bank
Constituency
Meeting 2024 (June)
ADB: Strengthening | Mr. P.S.S. 5 days - Foreign -
the Asia Pacific | Wijerathne/ ADG,
Public  Electronic | Ms. KAW.
Procurement Fernando
Network
A Knowledge | Mr. E.A. 5 days - Foreign -
exchange visit to the | Rathnaseela/ DG
National Informatics | Ms. KAW.
Centre, New Delhi, | Fernando/D,
India Ms. W.H.A.
Wimalajeewa / D,
Seminar on | Mr. M.M. Noufal 7 days - Foreign -
Financial ~ Strategy | /ADG
for the BRI Partner
Countries
Third East Asia | Mr. EA. 2 days - Foreign -
Forum Rathnaseela / DG
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Name of the

program

No. of Staff

trained

Duration
of the
Program

Total
Investment
(Rs.)

Nature of
the
Program

( Foreign/
Local)

Output/

Knowledge

gained

ADB: Strengthening
the Asia Pacific
Public Electronic
Procurement
Network,
International
Procurement
Workshop

Ms. S.G. Pathirage
/D

3 days

Foreign

"Life
Costing
(LCC) within
Sustainable  Public
Procurement ( SPP)

Training on
Cycle

Ms. W.H.A.
Wimalajeewa/D,

4 days

Foreign

ADB:
Regional
Sector
Forum

2024
Public
Accounting

Mr. A.N.
Hapugala/ADG

2 days

Foreign

Seminar on
Application and
Management of PPP
Model for Sri Lanka

Mr. P.V.B.P.
Sisiranandana / DD

14 days

Foreign

ADB: South Asia
Portfolio Forum
2024

Mr. J.M.U.P.
Jayamaha/D

3 days

Foreign

IMF:  SARTTAC
Training on Fiscal
Policy Analysis

Ms. Moratuwage
Leelani/DO

13 days

Foreign

ITEC: Sharing the
Indian  Accounting
Profession Story

Ms. K.G.S.
Maduwanthi/ DD

12 days

Foreign

SARTTAC Training
on Institutional
Sector Accounts
From

Ms. N.H.W.N.de
Alwis/ D

8 days

Foreign
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Name of the | No. of Staff | Duration | Total Nature of | Output/

program trained of  the | Investment | the Knowledge
Program | (Rs.) Program gained

(Foreign/
Local)

Strengthening  the | Mr. E.A. 3 days - Foreign -

Asia Pacific Public | Rathnaseela / DG

Electronic

Procurement

Network (Phase 2)
10th Conference the
Asia Pacific Public
Electronic
Procurement
Network

How the training program contributes to the organization's performance.

In leading the entire government mechanism into the future through digitalization, and in
understanding global economic conditions and operating the government mechanism, the
knowledge and capacity development of the staff is essential, with local and foreign training

programs playing a significant role in motivating employees.

The training and experience in subject-specific and general public service-related matters

required by this Department will have a positive impact on its overall performance.
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Chapter 07 — Compliance Report

No. Applicable Compliance Brief Corrective
Requirement Status Explanation | Actions
(Complied/Not | for Non Proposed to
Complied) Compliance Avoid Non-
Compliance in
Future
1 The following financial statements/accounts have been submitted on the due date
1.1 Annual financial Complied
statements
1.2 Advance to public officers Complied
account
1.3 Trading and Manufacturing Not Applicable
Advance Accounts (Commercial
Advance Accounts)
1.4 Stores Advance Accounts Not Applicable
1.5 | Special Advance Accounts Not Applicable
1.6 | Others
2 Maintenance of books and registers (FR445)
2.1 The fixed assets register has been | Complied
maintained and updated in terms
of Public Administration Circular
267/2018
2.2 Personal emoluments register | Complied
/Personal emoluments cards have
been maintained and updated
2.3 | The register of Audit queries | Complied
has been maintained and
updated
2.4 | The register of Internal Audit | Complied
reports has been maintained
and updated
25 | All the monthly account | Complied
summaries  (CIGAS) are
prepared and submitted to the
Treasury on the due date
2.6 | The register for cheques and | Complied
money orders has been
maintained and updated
2.7 The inventory register has been | Complied
maintained and updated
2.8 The Stocks Register has been | Complied
maintained and updated
2.9 The Register of Losses has been | Complied
maintained and updated
2.10 | The Commitment Register has [ Complied

been maintained and updated
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2.11

Register of Counterfoil Books
(GA — N20) has been maintained
and updated

Complied

03

Delegation of functions for financial control (FR 135)

3.1

The financial authority has
been delegated within the
institute

Complied

3.2

The delegation of financial
authority has been
communicated  within  the
institute

Complied

3.3

The authority has been delegated
in such a manner so as to pass
each transaction through two or
more officers

Complied

3.4

The controls have been adhered to
by the accountants in terms of
State Account Circular 171/2004
dated 11.05.2014 in using the
Government  Payroll  Software
Package

Complied

Preparation of Annual Plans

4.1

The annual action plan has
been prepared

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement plan
has been prepared

Complied

4.3

The annual Internal Audit plan
has been prepared

Not Applicable

4.4

The annual estimate has been
prepared and submitted to the
NBD on the due date

Complied

4.5

The annual cash flow has been
submitted to the Treasury
Operations Department on time

Complied

Audit queries

All the audit queries have been
replied to within the specified time
by the Auditor General

Complied

Internal Audit

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the
year after consulting the Auditor
General in terms of Financial
Regulation 134(2)) DMA/1-2019

Complied

6.2

All the internal audit reports have
been replied to within one month

Complied

6.3

Copies of all the internal audit
reports have been submitted to
the Management Audit
Department in terms of Sub-
section 40(4) of the National
Audit Act No. 19 of 2018

Complied

34




6.4

All the copies of internal audit
reports have been submitted to the
Auditor General in terms of
Financial Regulation 134(3)

Complied

Audit and Management Committee

7.1

Minimum 04 meetings of the
Audit and Management
Committee have been held during
the year as per the DMA Circular
1/2019

Complied

Asset Management

8.1

The information about purchases
of assets and disposals was
submitted to the Comptroller
General’s Office in terms of
Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No.
01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer has
been appointed to coordinate
the implementation of the
provisions of the circular, and
the details of the nominated
officer have been sent to the
Comptroller General’s Office in
terms of Paragraph 13 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied

8.3

The boards of survey were
conducted, and the relevant
reports submitted to the Auditor
General on the due date in terms
of Public Finance Circular No.
01/2020

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits that
were disclosed through the board
of survey and other related
recommendations, actions were
carried out during the period
specified in the circular

Complied

8.5

The disposal of condemned
articles had been carried out in
terms of FR 772

Not Applicable

Vehicle Management

9.1

The daily running charts and
monthly summaries of the pool
vehicles have been prepared and
submitted to the Auditor General
on the due date

Complied

9.2

The condemned vehicles had
been disposed of within less
than 6 months after being
condemned

Complied

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had been
maintained and updated

Complied
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9.4

Actions have been taken in terms
of F.R. 103, 104, 109 and 110
about every vehicle accident

Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of vehicles
has been tested in terms of the
provisions of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public  Administration Circular
No. 30/2016 of 29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolute ownership of the
leased vehicle log books has been
transferred after the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation
statements had been prepared,
got certified and made ready for
audit by the due date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had
existed in the year under review
or since previous years have
been settled

Not Applicable

10.3

The action had been taken in
terms of Financial Regulations
regarding balances that had
been disclosed through bank
reconciliation statements and
for which adjustments had to be
made, and those balances had
been settled within one month

Complied

11

Utilization of Provisions

111

The provisions allocated had
been spent without exceeding
the limits

Complied

11.2

The liabilities were made
without exceeding the
provisions that remained at the
end of the year, as per the
FR 94(1)

Complied

12

Advances to Public Officers Ac

count

121

The limits had been complied
with

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been
carried out on the loans in
arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in arrears for
over one year had been settled

Not Applicable

13

General Deposit Account

131

The action had been taken as
per F.R. 571 in relation to the
disposal of lapsed deposits

Complied

13.2

The control register for general
deposits had been updated and
maintained

Complied
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14

Imprest Account

141

The balance in the cash book at
the end of the year under
review was remitted to the
Treasury Operations
Department

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub-imprests issued
as per F.R. 371 have been
settled within one month from
the completion of the task

Complied

14.3

The ad-hoc sub-imprests have
been issued exceeding the limit

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest
account had been reconciled with
the Treasury books monthly

Complied

15

Revenue Account

15.1

The refunds from the revenue
had been made in terms of the
regulations

Complied

15.2

The revenue collection had
been directly credited to the
revenue  account  without
being credited to the deposit
account

Not Applicable

15.3

Returns of arrears of revenue
have been forwarded to the
Auditor General in terms of

FR 176

Not Applicable

16

Human Resource Management

16.1

The staff have been paid within
the approved cadre

Complied

16.2

All members of the staff have
been issued a duty list in
writing

Complied

16.3

All reports have been submitted
to the Management Services
Department in terms of their
circular  N0.04/2017  dated
20.09.2017

Complied

17

Provision of information to the

public

17.1

An information officer has been
appointed, and a proper register
of information is maintained
and updated in terms of the
Right to Information Act and
Regulation

Complied

17.2

Information about the institution
to the public has been provided by
the Website, or alternative

measures and facilities have been

Complied
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made available to the public to
appreciate/complain against the
public authority through this
website or alternative measures.

17.3

Semi-Annual and  Annual
reports have been submitted as
per Sections 08 and 10 of the
RTI Act

Complied

18

Implementing the Citizens Charter

18.1

A citizens’ Charter/ Clients’
Charter has been formulated
and implemented by the
Institution in terms of the
circular number 05/2008 and
05/2018(1) of the Ministry of
Public  Administration and
Management

Complied

18.2

A methodology has been
devised by the Institution to
monitor and  assess the
formulation and the
implementation of the Citizens’
Charter / Citizens' clients’
Charter as per paragraph 2.3 of
the circular

Complied

19

Preparation of the Human Resource Plan

19.1

A human resource plan has been
prepared in terms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public
Administration Circular
No0.02/2018 dated 24.01.2018.

Complied

19.2

A minimum training opportunity
of not less than 12 hours per year
for each member of the staff has
been ensured in the aforesaid
Human Resource Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance
agreements have been signed
for the entire staff based on the
format in Annexure 01 of the
aforesaid Circular

Complied

19.4

A senior officer has been
appointed and assigned with the
responsibility of preparing the
human  resource  development
plan, organizing capacity building
programs and conducting  skill
development programs as per
paragraph No.6.5 of the aforesaid
Circular

Complied

20

Responses to Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcomings pointed out in
the audit paragraphs issued by the
Auditor General for the previous
years have been rectified

Complied
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